Curriculum Vitae

Klaus Aakilde | Finance Director



Position: Finance Director

Date of Start January 2004

Work location(s)

Metrovej 3, 2300 Copenhagen S Vasbygade 16, 2450 Copenhagen SV

Key competences

- Business Strategy
- Business Development
- Project Management
- Finance Management
- Risk Management
- Contract Negotiation
- Logistics

Languages

Native Danish Speaker Fluent English Speaker Fluent German Speaker I have more than 25 years' experience in sales, marketing, and financial management. Since joining Metro Service A/S, the company has operated with a solid profit. This solidity ensures the customers of our stability and invokes trust among our investors. This again allows us to run our business with a customer focus and make the necessary investments to develop as a knowledge centre for driverless metro systems. It also means that we are able to attract and retain the best qualified employees.

As Finance Director my primary focus is business development. I continuously seek to attract new business by ensuring that we provide the best value for our customers. Financial performance is equally important, and I work to optimise earnings with the resources available to us. I also emphasize risk mitigation, developing procedures and systems to avoid loss. Finally, I place great value on developing the resources of the Finance Department and providing exciting opportunities for the employees.

Accreditations and Licenses

Member of the Board for Togfunktionærernes enkepensionsfond Chairman of the Board for Fynbo Technology A/S

Employment Summary

2018 - : Finance Director, Metro Service A/S

2010 - 2018: Finance Manager, Metro Service A/S

2008 - 2010: Business Development Manager, Metro Service A/S

2004 - 2008: Business Controller, Metro Service A/S

2002 – 2003: General Manager, Health Care Division, Kebo Care A/S

1998 – 2001: Sales and Marketing Manager, Scandinavian Mobility

1997 – 1998: Marketing Manager, Ford Motor Company

1995 – 1996: European Product Manager, Ford Werke AG

1993 – 1994: Production Planning Supervisor, Ford of Europe, UK

Education

MBA Management and Accounting, University of Liverpool The Graduate Diploma Programme (HD Afsætning), Copenhagen Business School

Board Leadership Programme, Copenhagen Business School